
1. UCENSEEROCATlON INSPECTED: 

by &/u,(q AIuaie-2: kL@frd 
6 Lc ct n CL A d ,  Fi? Y 

REPORT (9 r-0 f 

3. TIW vblation(s), specmcally described to you by the Inspector as nonctted violatkm, are not being Cned became lhey were self-, 

exercise dlscratlon, were satisfied. 
0 mrepetittve, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Poky, NUFEG1600,b 

Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed lnvdving the tollowing requlrement(8) and CorrecUve ACUon(a): . 

2 NRWREGIONALO FFlCE 

REGIONI 
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
475 ALLENDALE ROAD 
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415 

4. Durlng this Inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were In violation of NRC requhnenb and am behg 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject lo posting In accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(WolatknsandcomcUveActkum) 

9. DoCKETNUMBER(S) 

30- 3 1 / 6 8  

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations Identified. Ns stalemenl of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless speckally requested. 
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